
NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION 

all to ulijum t~rllr prrnrlttn lli1all totur. ~rrrtiltg: 
virtue of the authority vested in me by the Archivist of the United States, I certify on his behalf, 

seal of the National Archives and Records Administration, that the attached reproduction( s) is 

correct copy of documents in his custody. 
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THOMAS G. HUDSON - --< tf:-/~ ...f /9fjtJ, 
TITlE" 

Director, Federal Records Center, NARA 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF DEPOSITORY 

Atlanta Federal Records Center 
1557 st. .Toseph Avenue 
East Point, GA 3.0344 

NA FORM 13040 (10-88) 

--------,--,......------. ­

r complete file to date in 
sferred pursuant to: 

knowledge receipt on copy of letter 
se number assigned in your District. 

Respectfully J 

JOSEPH I. BOGART, CLERK 

..... ., ............ ., ............................. . 
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cated file received on 

--~~-~~~--~--~ 

court h ~ted tor the 1"f.11 
- at tbe toreao1nc d1amJ.eeaJ.. 

~te: January 2, 1968 
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PLEA 
UiUiumo BOSCH Y AVILA 

., •••.•••••.• , ••••• , •• , ••• "",e ju..-y find the defendant . 	 """I'l1111l.1ollll,1IltJ:Illl' 

. tills. *' J:yof 

"'.-­, 
I~' , 

BAHBAHO BAlAN Y GAF:Cli\. 

VERDICT 




IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 


VALDOSTA DIVISION 


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA o 
CRIMINAL NO.·• 

v. o 
Violation: 22, Code of Federal· · ORLANDO BOSCH Y AVILA Regulations, Part 126.01 ando 

BARBARO BALAN Y GARCIA · 22 U.S.C. § 1934(c).· I 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

COUNT ONE 

That on or about April 14, 1967, in the Valdosta Division 

of the Middle District of Georgia, ORLANDO BOSCH Y AVILA and 

BARBARO BALAN Y GARCIA did knowingly, wilfully and unlawfully 

attempt to export from Tifton, Georgia, to a point outside 

the United States, articles designated by the United States 

Munitions List (Title 22, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 121.01), 

that is, arms, ammunition and implements of war, to wit: 

(1) Four pipe bombs; 

(2) Two half-gallon plastic jugs containing 

incendiary white phosphorus and water; 

Hithout having first obtained a license therefor or having written 

aplJcoval from the United states Department of State; all in 

violation of Title 22, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 126.01 

and 22 U.S.C. § 1934(c). 

A TRUE BILL. 

ct!c~~~ ttl, Jl4~1 "­
Foreman of the Grand Jury

I 
___---:;.-..;c;;...c_~_c-~ 

A.:;sist.ant Unite,) ~)lAtf\-;~ /11,1,I)l'Ilf"'y 



m'lITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

P. O. Box 669 - Miami, Florida 
33101 

DATE: August 21. 1967 

TO: 	 Clerk, U~ S. District Court 

Middle District of Georgia 

Valdosta Division 

u. S. Courthouse 

Valdosta, Georgia 


RE: u. S. A :~...-/ .orlandO~ y Avila 

Case 	N, 67-37q.-CR-JE/ 
~ ...<: 

Dear 	Sir: 

Enclosed herewith please find our complete file to date in 

the above-entitled cause which is transferred pursuant to: 


Onlgr pf Removal 
(Rule, Order. Probation transfer, etc.) 

Kindly acknowledge receipt on copy of letter provided noting, 
also, case number assigned in your District. 

i- Respectfully, 

JOSEPH I. BOGART, CLERK 

........... ,. ........................................................................... 

RECEIPT 

Above-indicated file received on __A_u~g~u_s~t~2_3~1~1_9_'6_7____ and 
(date) 

assigned our Case No. CR-2430--...:..;;----­

BB/ci 



JAN 2 1968UNITED STA!JES DIS'lRIC! COURT 

..1.9.~7t!JziZ;Middle District of Georgi.a Deputy Clerk, 'uri:District Court 

United states of America Cr1m1nal No. 2430----:---­
VS. 

Orlando Bosch Y Avila 
Barbaro Balan Y Garcia 

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL 

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Cr1m1nal 

Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States 

Attorney for the _ .....M...iliOl:d::.;:;:d:..lll..:.:e~__ District of __G...elilOlo~rlr.ligiWi..Iii~___ 

hereby dismisses the i1ndictment against
{in ctm.ent, information, ccmplalnt , 

_t~hu.;e~a..b"-lQ...y~e....-...nAloall:.:m.1.lle<.,;odl...-.____ defendant s . 

Leave ot court 1s granted for the filine of the foregoing diam18sal. 

I6te: January 2, 1968 


